
Minutes Page 1 of 7 
 

 

 
Village of Egg Harbor 

Harbor Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 23, 2022, at 10:00 AM 

Members of the committee and the public can join the meeting by video conference:  
https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/93670246815 

Meeting ID: 936 7024 6815 
Members of the public with limited internet access are encouraged to join by phone:  

Phone Number: 312 626 6799 Meeting ID: 936 7024 6815 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

a. Robert Dickson called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM. 
b. Committee members present:  Robert Dickson, Robert Dunworth, 

Denny Phillips, Bill Freyman 
c. Staff present:  Ali Gibbs (F3), Matt Bauer (F3), Megan Sawyer 
d. Audience members:  Bill White, Mike Giannini 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

 
a. Freyman moves to approve the agenda.   
b. Philips second. 
c. Motion unanimously carried.  

 
3. Approve February 23, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

 
a. Corrections:  No corrections.  
b. Dickson moves to approve the February 23, 2022, minutes as 

presented.   
c. Dunworth second. 
d. Motion unanimously carried. 

 
4. Open Session (Limit 10 minutes) 

 
a. Chair Robert Dickson opened the floor to public comment.  
b.  Dickson stated that this was his last meeting and gave his thanks.  
c.  Committee members thanked Dickson for his service.  

 
5. Resolution 2022-02 Karl Klug Recognition of Service 

  
a. Megan Sawyer: Provided a summary of Resolution 2022-02 Karl Klug 

Recognition of Service that was approved by the Village trustees on 

https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/93670246815


Minutes Page 2 of 7 
 

 

March 14, 2022.  A letter and a copy of resolution went out to Karl’s 
wife from the Village office.       

 
6. F3 Reports 

 
a. Ali Gibbs:  Provided an overview of the F3 Reports as presented in 

the packet.       
b. Sabel Mechanical did fix the pump out station and it will be ready for 

start of season.   
c. Pillar replacement was supposed to start this week but has been 

pushed back to next Thursday due to weather.  
d. There were 20 transient reservations made in February. It is looking 

like a busy transient season.  
e. Freyman asked about the bioswale redesign and who is creating the 

plans for this.  
f. Gibbs was going to get quotes from different landscapers for the 

bioswale as right now the bioswale is overgrown with weeds, so it is 
not doing its purpose. 

g. A representative with the Clean Marina program will be consulted by 
Ali Gibbs on potential grant opportunities for this project. She will 
work on this through the summer, and it will be a project for 2023. 

h. Freyman stated he would like to encourage the use of native plantings 
and things that do not require a lot of maintenance. He doesn’t want to 
see a lawn in there. Someone with some expertise on rain gardens or 
bioswale’s should be involved.  

i. Megan stated that the Public Works crew does the maintenance of the 
bioswales at the beach area.  

j. Philips asked about the posting of the DockWa reservations and said 
that they should be posted in the month that the reservation is in rather 
than the month the reservation was made. This should be reported as a 
liability not a revenue until the time of the reservation.  

k. Philips said that sales tax was also paid on these reservations.  
l. Gibbs will check with accounting on the sales tax and will follow up 

with Philips on this.  
m. Philips stated the reservations should be showing as a liability not an 

asset at this point, before time of reservation.  
 

7.  ValvTect Marine Gasoline and Marine Diesel   
 

a. Ali Gibbs provided an overview as presented in the meeting packet.  
ValvTect Marine Gasoline and Marine Diesel are specially 
formulated for marine engines and are designed to prevent the 



Minutes Page 3 of 7 
 

 

problems of ethanol gasoline. Our marine fuels are the most widely 
recognized and largest selling marine-grade fuels on the market 
today. They are available only through and distributed by authorized 
and certified ValvTect Marine dealers that meet quality control 
protocol to assure exceptional performance.  Joe Fay with EH Wolf & 
Sons stopped by the marina and provided information for ValvTect 
Marine Fuel.  EH Wolf & Sons is a certified ValvTect dealer and 
wondering if the Egg Harbor Marina would be interested in selling 
ValvTect fuel. 

b.  Dickson said we have a great relationship with our current provider, 
and he would be concerned with changing the supplier without having 
any knowledge on the new company’s ability to supply use as needed.  

c.  Joe Fay said he spoke to Gibbs and ValvTech would not be the fuel 
provider, that would remain, Quality State.  

d.  Joe Fay and EH Wolf & Sons would assist in the marketing and 
branding and do tank testing. The delivery would put the additive in 
the tank, and he would come up twice a year to do testing.  

e.  Dickson clarified that this is just an additive.  
f. Dickson asked what the increase on the price at the pump would be.  
g. Joe Fay said the Village would be looking at a cost of .039 on the 

gasoline and .05 on the diesel.  
h. This is a straight pass through to the consumer.  
i. Most people are double or tripling the cost to the consumer, 

increasing margin.  
j. Dickson said the Egg Harbor Marina has to be competitive in the 

neighborhood otherwise boaters will go to neighboring marinas.  
k. Freyman asked if the marina has received any complaints about the 

quality of fuel the marina currently supplies.  
l. Gibbs confirmed that the marina does not receive complaints.  
m. Freyman also stated that marketing would be a benefit to having the 

additive. Freyman said that he has spoken to at least two boaters this 
season who are very concerned with the price of fuel this summer. 

n. Freyman said because of this he is very reluctant to do anything to 
push the cost of fuel up unless we are absolutely required to do it. 
This won’t be properly serving the public.  

o. Mike Giannini with ValvTect said this is a very common question and 
issue that every marina faces. The biggest issue is that the customers 
are filling up there at a land-based station for less than at a marina.  

p. As a marina operator the cost is always going to be higher than the 
automotive fuel on land.  
 



Minutes Page 4 of 7 
 

 

q. What are you doing different to differentiate from that, would be to 
offer a better branded fuel. They have it specialized for boats. The fuel 
used in cars is not optimal for your boats. Using this to promote your 
fuel is important, even if it is priced higher-when they asked what you 
are doing differently, it is that you are offering a marine-based fuel.  

r. They are looking at getting ValvTect in Green Bay, and they have it 
across the water as well. Giannini stated that people often look 
specifically for the ValvTect fuel. 

s. Freyman asked how the marina’s current contract works with the 
supplier of the fuel.  

t. Gibbs said that the marina has a $0.60 markup, there is no contract 
with the fuel supplier and they are not locked in with a price.  

u. Dunworth asked if non ethanol fuel is provided at the marina and 
Gibbs confirmed this is correct.  

v. Freyman asked where the marina stands on fuel prices compared to 
our competitors.  

w. Gibbs stated she does a comparison with Fish Creek and Sturgeon 
Bay, and said some people prefer coming to Egg Harbor because it is 
a bit cheaper.  

x. Freyman asked if most sales are for bigger boats as opposed to 
launch ramp uses, and Gibbs confirmed this is correct.  

y. Freyman asked if most transients fill up at the marina, and Gibbs 
confirmed the majority of transient do fill up. Also, there is a good 
balance of those that launch and bigger boats.   

z. Freyman asked what the cost was to customers last summer. Gibbs 
stated that final fuel cost to the customer last summer was $3.89 for 
diesel and $3.79 for midgrade.  

aa.  Gibbs explained that the tanks are filled at the end of the season, so 
now midgrade is $4.08 and $4.14 for diesel.  

bb. This will increase now that costs have increased. Cost should be 
around $5.00.  

cc. Dunworth asked what the additional cost would be. Joe Fay stated 
that it would be an additional cost per gallon – an additional .039 per 
gallon and diesel would be 0.05 per gallon.  

dd. Giannini discussed how the diesel is formulated in addition to the 
detergents, stabilizers, and other marine-based benefits. Joe Fay will 
test the bottom of your tank so that you know it is clean from the start. 
He will make sure it is clean and free of debris. He will test that the 
fuel is bacteria free. If you do get a contaminated load, this will kill 
that.  



Minutes Page 5 of 7 
 

 

ee. Giannini explained that this means you can market your fuel as 
bacteria free. He stated that it has been very effective around Lake 
Michigan. All of the major marines in Lake Michigan have ValvTect.  

ff. Joe Fay says that besides SkipperBuds, Egg Harbor Marina would be 
the only marina in Door County that offers Marine-Grade fuel.  

gg.  Phillips stated that this would require us to use money for marketing 
or we would have to wait to tell people once they arrive at the pump. 

hh. Giannini stated that marketing is included in the package. They 
provide all material to merchandise the pumps. There is a sign and 
brochures that are provided. To kick off the program, there is pre-
written letter that you can include to talk about ValvTect. ValvTect is 
nationally published.  

ii. Dickson asked who pays for EH Wolf and Sons certifications. Joe Fay 
stated that this is no additional cost. Dickson asked about the filters 
that Fay mentioned. Fay stated that we already have filters on our 
dispensers. Some marinas near us do not do that.  

jj. Giannini shared some examples of marketing pieces.  
kk. Freyman asked if anyone has specifically asked for these products. 

Gibbs stated that she has not had anyone ask for this type of product. 
ll. Dunworth asked Phillips if he would pay the extra for this fuel. 

Phillips stated that he just pays wherever he is, not looking 
specifically for it. Phillips questions what it would do to our 
competitiveness with other neighboring marinas. He also stated that it 
needs to be marketed in areas other than the marina.  

mm. Freyman stated that there are several tank refills a day. How 
can we be sure that the additive gets in there? Joe Fay stated that the 
additive would be on site with a chart, so whatever amount of gas is 
added, then the delivery driver would add the additive that goes with 
the amount of gas added. 

nn. Dickson asked how much additive for a 1000-gallon tank. Joe Fay 
explained that it is 1 gallon of additive for 3200 gallons of gas. Diesel 
is 1 gallon additive for 1500 gallons of gas.   

oo. Bill Freyman asked how many gallons of fuel were sold last year. 
Gibbs reported that 15,883 gallons of diesel and 28,239 gallons of 
gas were sold last year.  

pp. Freyman mentioned that with it being a public marina, he is 
concerned that it is not protecting the public from any additional 
costs. Freyman thought this was not necessary for the marina, 
especially because there are no complaints of the fuel at this time. 
Freyman would like to do more research on his own before making 
any decisions.  

  



Minutes Page 6 of 7 
 

 

Dickson moved to table this item for a future meeting, second by Phillips, 
motion carried.  
 

8. Marina Manager Status and Update 
 

a.  F3 provided an overview of the Marina Manager status and update 
on the progress towards hiring Ali’s replacement.  Ali Gibbs informed 
Village officials that she will be moving on to a different F3 Marina in 
Green Bay for the 2022 Season.  She will be splitting time between the 
two marinas for the next few months.  F3 has indicated they are 
hoping to have this position filled by April 15th.  The job posting from 
www.Indeed.com is listed in the following page.  The job is also 
posted on www.jobsindoorcounty.com.   F3 Management will provide 
additional details during the meeting. 

b.  Dickson asked if there is a plan if they do not find a candidate. Bauer 
explained that the seasonal staff is all sorted out for the season. Gibbs 
will also still reside in Sturgeon Bay; therefore, she can offer some 
assistance. There is also another list of managers who can help cover 
the office if needed as well.   

c. Phillips asked if she is keeping track of her time. Bauer stated that she 
is splitting her time 50/50, so she is just getting paid for her time here. 
Phillips also asked if the season staff know that she is leaving, and 
Gibbs confirmed that the staff knows and all plan to come back. Gibbs 
explained that she will send a letter out to all the boaters. 

d. Dunworth stated that he feels like the job posting is very extensive and 
might scare away people that could qualify. Bauer explained that they 
wanted to start on the higher end and work down if necessary. He 
stated that there are applicants that don’t perfectly fit, but they are 
getting treated just as fairly.  

e. Freyman explained that he is happy to see that we are shooting very 
high.  

 
9. Marina Sewer Usage Assessment 

a.  Megan Sawyer: Provided an overview of the Marina Sewer Usage 
Assessment as presented in the meeting packet.  On February 22, 
2022 the Utility Committee unanimously passed a motion to assess the 
Marina 1 REU (Residential Equivalent Unit) for the restroom and 
shower facilities that are open only to marina patrons.  These 
facilities generate waste that the treatment plant has to process.  To 
this point, the marina has not been charged for their use of the sewer 
system.  The 2022 rate per REU is $165 per quarter.  The official 
notice is on the next page in the packet.  Village staff used the 



Minutes Page 7 of 7 
 

 

following calculations to support an assessment that is fair and 
equitable for both the Marina and WWTP operations.  The Egg 
Harbor Marina charge of 1 REU will take effective April 1, 2022, the 
first day of the second quarter.   

b.  Freyman stated that this should be a good deal. He can’t imagine 
that the usage is that high on average. They should be happy they are 
getting that much money from us.  

 
10. Open Session  

 
a. Chair Dickson opened the floor for public comment. 
b. Freyman thanked Dickson and Gibbs for all their work.  
c. Phillips asked about the logic behind the calculations on some of the 

documents. Megan explained that she will have Lynn send out the 
calculations. These are the admin calculations sent back. Phillips 
thinks that this should be more often than just once a year. Phillips 
believes that this is a false statement for all the financial statements by 
$30,000. Megan stated that she will talk to Lynn about that. Admin 
would be standard and Public Works is what is spent down there. 
Bauer stated that the accounting team could also make some changes.  

d. Megan stated that there will be a new Trustee as of the next meeting. 
The next meeting is overlapping, so the new committee chair will be at 
the April Village Board Meeting. She stated that it will likely be Ken 
Mathys.  

 
11. Next Meeting Time and Date 

a. Wednesday April 27, 2022, 10:00 AM. Meeting location to be 
determined as next meeting date gets closer.  

 
12. Adjourn 

a.  Dickson moved to adjourn the meeting. 
b.  Philips second. 
c. Motion unanimously carried. 
 

Meeting adjourned at 11:00 A.M. 
 
Minutes completed by Alysha Pudlo on March 28, 2022.  Submitted for approval 
on April 27, 2022. 
 
Italics – Summarized comments 
Bold – Committee Action 


